THE OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The Society was founded in 1919 with the object of printing previously unedited documents
relating to the country. Since then it has published over fifty volumes covering a wide range of
subjects and periods, some relating to particular localities, others to the county in general, but all of
importance for the study of local history both for the county and the country as a whole.

The annual subscription is at present £4. This entitles members to receive the Society’s
publications free, to purchase back numbers at reduced rates, and to attend the Annual General
Meetings of the Society, normally held at an Oxford college or Oxfordshire country house during
the summer.

Recent volumes issued by the Society include:
Bampton Hundred Rolls, 1279. Ed. E. Stone.
The Letter-books of Samuel Wilberforce, 1843-68. Ed. R. K. Pugh.
Agricultural Trade Unionism in Oxfordshire, 1872-8r. Ed. P. Horn.
Royalist Ordnance Papers, 1642-6, part II.  Ed. I. Roy.
Cuxham Manorial Records, c. 1200-1359. Ed. P. D. A. Harvey.
Whitchurch School Log-book, 1868-93. Ed. P. Horn.

Forthcoming volumes include:
Oxfordshire Sessions of the Peace in the Reign of Richard II. Ed. E. Kimball.
Bishop Fell and Oxfordshire Nonconformity. Ed. M. Clapinson.
Witney Borough Court Books, 1538-1609. Ed. J. Bolton and M. Maslen.

Other proposed volumes will cover Bampton Vestry Minutes, 1730~1858; Oxfordshire Eyre Rolls,
1241 and r247; Oxford City, University and County Volunteers and Yeomanry, 1798-1802; and
Correspondence of Bishop Secker, 1738-57.

Membership enquiries and orders for back numbers should be sent to the Hon. Secretary,
Oxfordshire Record Society, Local Records Room, Bodleian Library, Oxford OX1 3BG.

OXFORDSHIRE AND BERKSHIRE LOCAL BULLETINS

A NEWSLETTER describing the work of the C.B.A. Group 9, Field Archaeology panel, is edited by
David Hall, Rewley House, Wellington Square, Oxford.

NEWSLETTER—An approximately bi-monthly bulletin by the Oxfordshire Archaeological Unit,
£1.50 per annum from 46 Hythe Bridge Street, Oxford.

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of historical records of the University
and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: The Letter Book of Robert Joseph; Woodforde at
Oxford; The Register of Congregation 1448-63, ed. W. A. Pantin and W. T. Mitchell; Registrum Annalium
Collegii Mertonensis 1522-1602 (2 vols.), ed. J. M. Fletcher; Bibliography of Printed Works relating to the
City of Oxford, by E. H. Cordeaux and D. H. Merry.

Future publications will include: Letter Book of the University, 1508-g7, ed. W. T. Mitchell and
the late W, A. Pantin; Calendar of Chancellor’s Court, ed. W. T. Mitchell.

Applications for membership and list of publications should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer,

J. P. Wells, Central Library, Westgate, Oxford OX1 1D]. Most volumes are still in print and are
available to non-subscribers.
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